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New Twist in ITT Case 
By E. W. Kenworthy 

New York Times • 

Washington 

Federal investigators have . 
learned that on March 6, 
1972, an attorney for the In-
ternational Telephone and 
Telegraph Corp. delivered to 
the White House a set of 
what later became known as 
the "politically sensitive" 
documents in the ITT affair: 

On the same day the docu-
ments were delivered, John 
D. Ehrlichman, then Presi-
dent Nixon's domestic advis-
er, called William J. Casey, 
the chairman of the Semi-
-ties—and—Exchange-Commis-

sion, and suggested that the 
SEC's enforcement division 
not seek the documents by 
subpoena. 

Casey testified about the 
call-  from Ehrlichman at a 
congressional hearing last 
June. When the call was 
made, Casey was unaware 
of what the documents con-
tained and did not know that 
they had just been delivered 
to the White House, accord-
ing to his testimony. 

These 13 documents are 
considered central to the in-
vestigation — first entrusted 
to the Justice Department 
but shifted to the special 
Watergate prosecutor last 
June — of possible perjury 
and obstruction of justice in 
connection with the settle-
ment in July 1971 of three 
antitrust suits against the 
corporation. 

The. documents are me-
mos and letters by company 

• officers detailing meetings, 
of several high' ITT execu-
tives, including ITT presi-
dent Harold S. Geneen, with 
administration officials in 
1970 and 1971. 

At that time, the officials 
were Vice President Spiro 
A g  n e w, Attorney General 
John N. Mitchell. Deputy At-
torney General Richard G. 
Kleindienst, Secretary of the 
Treasury John 13. Connally. 
Secretary o Commerce 
Maurice II. Stans. White 
house Foreign economic ad-
viser Peter G. Peterson, and 
presidential counsel Charles 
W. Colson. 

With the discovery of the 
March G, 1972, delivery of 
the documents to the White 
House, the investigators be-
lieve they have found the an-
swer to two key questions: 
flow and when did Mitchell, 
Kleindienst, 	Ehrlichman, 
Colson and .John W. Dean 

the dismissed counsel to 
the President, first see the 
documents? 

Until now. it was believed 
that Mitchell might have 

. seen the documents as early 
as March 1972, that Dean 
might have seen them about 
July 1, and that Kleindienst 
first saw them on August 25. 

Investigators now believe 
that all three, plus Ehrlich-
man and Colson, saw the do-
cuments in March. And this 
h a s raised the following 
questions connected w i I h 
possible perjury rind ob-
struction of justice: 

• Why, when the corpora-
tion was tinder subpoena to 
produce till documents rele-
vant to an inquiry at that 
time by the Securities and 
Exchange (loin mission Into 
the merger of 	and the 
I fart ford Fire Insurance Co„ 
did 	deliver the political- 
ly s r n s i t i r e documents, 
1.vhicli up to this time it 

withheld, to the White Houser 
two weeks before surrender-
ing them to the SEC? 

• Casey, acting with the 
approval of the other com-
missioners, rushed the docu-
ments to the Justice Depart-
ment in October 1972 on the 
ground that ITT might have 

13 documents from the com-
mission on Oct. 6, 1972, did 
then Deputy Attorney Gen-
eral Ralph E. Erickson 
keep them in his safe until 
after the election, sending 
them only then to the cri-
minal division? 

• Did Colson perjure him- 

obstructed justice by initial-
ly withholding them. Why 
didn't one of the administra-
tion officials who had seen 
them, and possibly had cop-
ies, turn them over to the 
Justice Department months 

'earlier? 
• Why, after receiving the 
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self when he told the House 
Commerce subcommittee 
last. June 14 that, with the 
exception of one memo ad-
dressed to,  himself, he had 
"read" it (the politically 
sensitive file) today for the 
first time" after the sub-
committee staff had shown 
it to him? 


